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Subject Fw: Corrigendum regarding change of holiday of \»_Panjab University Webmail
Mahashivratri on 13.2.2018 instead of 14.2.2018

From Director <director_cc@pu.ac.in>
To <arg>
Date 2018-02-12 16:11

PANJAB UNIVERSITY, CHANDIGARH

No. 2622-70 /G.M.
Date.12.2.2018

CORRIGENDUM

It is hereby notified that the Panjab University has declared holiday on
13.2.2018 (instead of 14.2.2018) in its Administrative office and all Teaching &
Non-teaching departments of Panjab University, Chandigarh, on account of
Mahashivratri.

All meetings and the examinations will be held as per schedule
announced earlier.

Sd/-

Deputy Registrar (General)

---------- Forwarded Message -----------

From: "arg" <arg@pu.ac.in>

To: directorcc@pu.ac.in, dpr@pu.ac.in, dcdc@pu.ac.in

Sent: Mon, 12 Feb 2018 15:40:21 +0530

Subject: Corrigendum regarding change of holiday of Mahashivratri on 13.2.2018 instead of 14.2.2018

Sir/Madam

Please find attached corrigendum regarding change of Mahashivratri holiday on 13.2.2018

instead of 14.2.2018 for uploading on P.U. Website/publishing in newspaper/informing the ‘X/

P.U.departments. : r): )
oh @

ARG office Q CA,«Q!J/

------- End of Forwarded Message -------
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